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From: @geofeedia.com

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7:55 AM

To: @da.lacounty.gov

Subject: How the Baltimore County Police Department Uses Social Media

Categories: YES-RESPONSIVE
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Free Public Safety Webinar from Geofeedia

Please join us for Three Ways the Baltimore County Police Department

Leverages Geofeedia to Protect & Serve on June 24 at 2:00 PM EDT.

Join the Baltimore County Police Department to learn how social media was instrumental during

the riots and protests surrounding Freddie Gray's death. Hear first hand how the department

used Geofeedia to:

 Heighten officers’ situational awareness to help them stay one step ahead of the rioters

 Join the social media conversation where and when it mattered most

 Move forward and forge deeper, more positive relationships between the police and

community

Three Ways the Baltimore County Police Department

Leverages Geofeedia to Protect & Serve

Wednesday, June 24 at 2:00 PM EDT

Thanks,

Team Geofeedia

Geofeedia - 444 N Wells St. Suite 502, Chicago, IL 60654

You received this email because you subscribed to Geofeedia's weekly blog digest.
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